Duluth & Winnipeg Railroad Company.

Incorporated Feb. 1, 1878. At first it was composed of citizens of Duluth, but by 1881 the officers and Board of Directors were replaced by Boston men.

The Minnesota legislature granted this line land that accrued to the state under act of Congress of March 12, 1860. One million, six hundred thousand acres would become the property of the railroad on completion of the road.

See: clipping from Boston Sunday Herald, November 6 [1881][General Correspondence